
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The date and times set for receipt of proposals for this procurement remains unchanged.  

a.  SF 1449, block 6:  Make a pen-and-ink change and enter "6/20/03".

b.  Section C, Scope of Work, is amended to include the following statement:

"The contractor's Project Manager and both Site Managers, shall deploy to Bagram AB, Afghanistan in advance of the contractor's general
 mobilization within 96 hours of contract award.  The contractor's Project Manager shall have no other duties/responsibilities other than
 contract management/administration and shall possess full authority to act on behalf of the contractor."

c.  See the attached offeror questions and answers.

All other information remains the same.
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10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
 
General Question: 
Will each line item scope of work be carried out concurrently, or consecutively?  
 
Answer:  All services to be performed at both locations shall be  performed concurrently.   
 
Line Item Questions: 
 
Line 7 – There is no mention of BOM or work required. Needs to be finalized. 
 
Answer:  Install a 150 kVa transformer, one 400 amp panel.  Tie-in to existing 
transformer (daisy chain from one transformer to another).  New cable (HV) will be have 
to be installed during installation from on transformer to another and from the 
transformer to the 400 amp panel (LV). 
  
Line 8 - Tying to existing grid, but how far from nearest transformer? Any cable 
required? Splices? How will they tie in? 
 
Answer:  Tie-in to existing transformer (daisy chain from one transformer to another).  
New cable (HV) will be installed during installation from one transformer to another and 
from the transformer to the 400 amp panel (LV). 
 
Line 9 - How far from nearest transformer? Any cable required? Splices? How will they 
tie in? 
 
Answer:  Tie-in to existing transformer (daisy chain from one transformer to another).  
New cable (HV) will be installed during installation from one transformer to another and 
from the transformer to the 400 amp panel (LV). 
  
Line 10 - More info required on these switches. Part #, model #, rating, associated 
equipment required, cable requirement? 
 
Answer:  Size of switches-100 amp, 200 amp and 400 amp.  Installation will require 
cabling from 400 amp breaker to switch, and from switch to generator (it is the 
responsibility of the customer to have the generator hooked up to the switch)-LV cable 
only. 
  
Line 11 - 200 x 400A panels? Completion date 30 June?? Clarification required on 
exactly what is required. 
 
Answer:  Completion date will be extended appropriately after contract award .  Panels 
will be placed within the camps close to the transformers (LV cable only).  Connection 
from the low side of the stabs to the 400 amp breaker within the panel is required. 
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Line 12 - Panel identification required for BOM list. Work required, associated 
equipment and parts? 
  
Answer:  Tie-in to existing transformer (daisy chain from one transformer to another).  
New cable (HV) will be installed during installation from one transformer to another and 
from the transformer to the 400 amp panel (LV).  Install main distribution panels:  100 
amp, 167 amp, and 400 amp. 
 
 
Line 13 - Replace SDC's? With what? More transformers? Associated work involved? 
Too vague for major distribution system replacement.  
 
Answer:  All SDCs to be replaced shall be replaced with 150 kVa transformers utilizing 
existing cabling where ever possible.  If existing cable cannot be re-used, the contractor 
shall install HV load breaks. 
  
Line 14 – 18 
 
More info required on how we'll tie into their overhead. Cable required, etc. 
 
Answer for Line 14:  Install transformer only (cabling is laid).  Install risers and one 400 
amp panel. 
 
Answer for Lines 15-18:  Hang risers and rune new cable to transformer to the 400 amp 
panel. 
  
How many 400A panels for Line 27? 
 
Answer:  Approximately 8-400 amp panels. 
 
Other information:   
 
a.  Currently, all major BOM (Bill of Materials) items (e.g., cable, transformer, main 
panels, load breaks, splice kits, lugs) will be supplied by the Government.  The 
contractor may be required to procure additional items to perform the 
required services.   
 
b.  Contractor manpower requirements will vary based on the task/services to be 
performed.  NO WORK WILL COMMENCE UNTIL PROJECT APPROVAL HAS BEEN 
RECEIVED.   
 
c.  Local hires may be used but must follow all base rules on escort duties and be in 
accordance with articles C1.8 and C1.9 of the Scope of Work. 
 
 
 


	Answer:  Approximately 8-400 amp panels.

